GROUNDWATER SCIENCES CORPORATION 2550 Interstate Drive, Suite 303
Harrisburg, PA 17110-9606

Phone: (717) 901-8176

Fax: (717) 657-1611

Via Electronic Submission
May 20, 2024

Mr. James Rea, P.G.

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Southcentral Regional Office

Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields Program

909 Elmerton Avenue

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Ms. Kristin Koroncai

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3
RCRA Corrective Action Branch 2

Mail Code: 3LD12

1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2852

Re: Transmittal of Groundwater and Surface Water Monitoring Report for 2023
Former York Naval Ordnance Plant (fYNOP), York, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Rea and Ms. Koroncai:
On behalf of the Former York Naval Ordnance Plant (fYNOP) Remediation Team (Harley-Davidson Motor
Company, Inc., and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers), Groundwater Sciences Corporation is transmitting the

attached report.

If you have questions regarding this report, please contact Ralph Golia of AMO Environmental Decisions at
267-249-0417 or rgolia@amoed.com.

Respectfully submitted,
GROUNDWATER SCIENCES CORPORATION

Christopher D. O’Neil, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist

CDO/dlp

cc: Tim Scripko (Harley-Davidson) — One paper copy and electronic copy
Beth Mrozinsky (Harley-Davidson) — Electronic copy
Jesse Scott (Harley-Davidson) — Electronic copy
Ignazio Sabella (Harley-Davidson) — Electronic copy
Ralph Golia (AMOED) — Electronic copy
Hamid Rafiee (USACE) — Electronic copy
Wanfang Zhou (Hana Engineers) — Electronic copy
Rodney Myers (HTG) — Electronic copy
Scott Gould (MWN) — Electronic copy
Chantelle Jackson-Gaines (NorthPoint Development) — Electronic copy
Greg Norris (NorthPoint Development) — Electronic copy
Eric Ricci (NorthPoint Development) — Electronic copy
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